N FOIAPA REQUEST
CaseNo:.  FO/S-0O2¢/9

o Date Rec'd: , |
FOIA Resource ate Reb d' "“‘““'--*-‘M-»«:§Z/§%%A%A.m....n..,.

From: Satchwill, Ryan <ryan.satchwill@cardinalhealth.cofatatad Cass: [T —
Sent: Monday, May 12, 2014 9:36 AM HE it g « .
To: . FOIA Resource

Subject: FOIA Medical Use NRC Licenses

I am seeking records under the Freedom of Information Act. | would like a record of a comprehensive list, including
name and address of all locations with an active NRC license for Medical Use. My contact information is provided below
if further clarification is needed in this request. If possible, it would be ideal to have this record in electronic format
(Excel, word, PDF).

Regards,

Ryan Satchwill

Marketing Analysis Specialist

Cardinal Health, Nuclear Pharmacy Services
7200 Cardinal Place

Dublin, OH 43017

(614) 757-9832 office
ryan.satchwill@cardinalhealth.com

This message is for the designated recipient only and may contain privileged, proprietary
or otherwise private information. If you have received it in error, please notify the sender
immediately and delete the original. Any other use of the email by you is prohibited.
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